MSD 21 w35

Buddy Garcia, Chairman Q&Qj*
Lairy R. Soward, Commissioner

Glenn Shankle, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

October 4, 2007

Mr. Neal Sleeper, President
Blackburn Central Holdings, L.P.
3232 McKinney Avenue, Suite 890
Dallas, Texas 7504-7417

Re:  Certification of Municipal Setting Designation (MSD) Application for 3601 and 3605
McKinney and 3128 East Lemmon Avenue, Dallas, Dallas County, TX; MSD No. 035.

Dear Mr. Sleeper:

Enclosed is the MSD Certification for your site. You can use this certification as the basis to
avail of the groundwater assessment and remediation flexibility offered in accordance with Texas
Health and Safety Code §361.808, consistent with the site-specific circumstances.

If I can be of any further assistance, please contact me at 512/239-6753 or wvia e-mail
(jbell@tceq.state.tx.us).

Sincerely,

e

Joe Bell, P.G., Project Manager
Environmental Cleanup Section II
Remediation Division
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